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From: Miles Ellis [mailto:Miles.Ellis@waternsw.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 November 2017 8:42 AM 
To: Council 
Cc: Dianne James 
Subject: RE: Da/0330/1617 - Request for additional WaterNSW input 
 
Dianne, 
 
We have reviewed the revised Quarry Plan and Cross Sections and the proposed change does not alter our 
concurrence advice issued for DA/0330/1617 dated 18 July 2017. 
 
Miles Ellis 
Catchment Assessments Officer 

 

Level 14, 169 Macquarie St. 
PO Box 398   
Parramatta NSW 2124 
T: 02 9865 2502 M: 0439 445 914 

miles.ellis@waternsw.com.au 
www.waternsw.com.au 
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From: Erin Foate [mailto:erin.foate@industry.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2017 1:18 PM 
To: PlanningEnquiries <PlanningEnquiries@goulburn.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Mineral Resources <landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: SEARs ID No: 1139 - Argyle Quarry - DA/0330/1617 - Goulburn Mulwaree LGA - GSNSW response 

 
Hi Jane, 
 
Please find attached a response from the Geological Survey of New South Wales (GSNSW) regarding the 
SEARs for Argyle Quarry (SEARs ID No: 1139, DA/0330/1617 at Goulburn Mulwaree LGA. 
 
Queries regarding the above information, and future requests for advice in relation to this matter should be 
directed to the GSNSW Land Use team at landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Regards, 
 
Erin Foate 

Geoscientist | Minerals and Land Use Assessment | Geological Survey of New South Wales 

Division of Resources and Geoscience 

516 High Street | Maitland NSW 2320 | PO Box 344 | Hunter Region Mail Centre NSW 2310 

T: (02) 4931 6692 E: erin.foate@industry.nsw.gov.au 
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From: Jillian Reynolds [mailto:jillian.reynolds@dpi.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2017 11:51 AM 

To: PlanningEnquiries 
Cc: Allan Lugg 

Subject: Doc 914778 Re: FW: Dept. of Primary Industries Fisheries Referral DA/0330/1617 - Argyle Quarry 

- 288 Tiyces Lane, Boxers Creek 

 
ATTENTION: Diane James. 
 
Dear Diane, 
 
Thank you for referring DA0330/1617 - Argyle Quarry to DPI Fisheries for review and comment. 
 
Waterways located within the site boundaries are first order streams, none of which will be directly impacted 
by the proposal.  Although there is the potential for impacts to water quality as a result of the proposal, we 
believe that this risk will be adequately addressed by the full implementation of the identified mitigation 
measures. 
 
As the proposal will not result in dredging or reclamation or direct impacts to a 3rd order waterway DPI 
Fisheries does not consider that the Integrated Development provision has been triggered, and have no 
objections to Council granting Development Approval. 
 
We appreciate your considering us in this matter. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jillian 
 
 
 
 
Jillian Reynolds | Fisheries Manager 

NSW Department of Primary Industries | Aquatic Ecosystems 
4 Woollamia Road  |   PO Box 97 |   Huskisson NSW  2540  
T: 02 4428 3406  |  M: 0429 918 575 |  F: 02 4441 8961  |  E: jillian.reynolds@dpi.nsw.gov.au  
W: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/fisheries 
 
Conserve, Share, Provide 
 
On 1 June 2017 at 10:03, <ahp.central@dpi.nsw.gov.au> wrote: 
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From: Wendy Goodburn [mailto:wendy.goodburn@dpi.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2017 12:26 PM 

To: Dianne James 
Subject: DA/0330/1617 - Argyle Quarry - 288 Tiyces Lane, Boxers Creek - DPI Comments 

 

Hi Dianne, 
Thank you for referring the Tiyces Lane development application to NSW DPI for comments, received by email 
from Jane Wray on 31 May 2017. 
 
I am advising that NSW DPI (Agriculture) has reviewed the documents provided and has assessed that there will 
be no impacts on agriculture. Comments in relation to egress and ingress from the Hume Highway to the proposed 
development will need to take the need for efficient access for agricultural businesses into account. As discussed 
with you recently, those issues have already been raised by the surrounding residents. There are no other 
comments in relation to the proposed amended information.  
  
Kind regards 
Wendy 
 
--  
Wendy Goodburn | Agricultural Resource Management Officer 
Department of Primary Industries | Agriculture NSW 
PO Box 389 | 159 Auburn Street | Goulburn NSW 2580 
T: 02 4824 3736 | F: 02 4828 6610 | M: 0402 069 605   
E: wendy.goodburn@dpi.nsw.gov.au 
W: www.trade.nsw.gov.au  www.dpi.nsw.gov.au 
 
"Plan- Resource -Grow" 
Building thriving, sustainable Agriculture for tomorrow's communities 
 
Please note: 
Land use planning information and guidelines are available at: 
http://www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/agriculture/resources/lup                                
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